Minutes of the City Council Meeting City Hall Price, Utah January 25, 2023

Present: Mayor Kourianos Councilmembers: Amy Knott-Jespersen Boyd Marsing Layne Miller

Jaci Adams, City Recorder Nick Tatton, Community/Human Resources Director Brandon Sicilia, Chief of Police

Excused: Councilmember Davis, Councilmember Christman

Staff/Others: See Public Meeting Sign-In Sheet

Bob Wells with the First Baptist Church offered a word.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Kourianos called the regular meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. Mayor Kourianos led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. ROLL CALL Roll was called with the above Councilmembers and staff in attendance.

3. SAFETY SECONDS

Councilmember Knott-Jespersen made everyone aware of the UDOT Traffic App. It is up to date and helpful to have when traveling.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

David Jelin with the American Legion for Veterans updated everyone on the The Veterans Health Clinic in Price. There will be a grand opening March 3rd, 2023. Megan Marshall gave an update on the upcoming 2023 Renaissance Festival in April, with advertising to begin this week.

5. GENERAL DISCUSSION

There was nothing to be discussed or reported for this agenda item.

6. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION

Councilmember Knott-Jespersen moved to approve agenda items a. through h. Councilmember Marsing seconded and motion carried.

a. MINUTES for CC Workshop 01/11/2023 and City Council 01/11/2023.

b. RATIFICATION. Ratification of appointment of Nick Tatton as UAMPS Representative for Price City and Steven Richardson as Alternate Representative for Price City.

c. INDOOR POOL PROJECT AGREEMENT BETWEEN PRICE CITY AND NAYLOR WENTWORTH LUND ARCHITECTS. For scope of work

d. APPLICATION FOR SYSTEM CONSERVATION PILOT PROGRAM. Consideration and possible approval to authorize staff to apply to the Upper Colorado River Commission to participate in the System Conservation Pilot Program, potentially resulting in the leasing of a portion of Price City's water shares to the commission.

e. FEMA GRANT: PRICE WELLINGTON CANAL PROJECT SCOPING. Consideration and possible approval to authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement for the scoping grant for the canal crossings located at the 600 East and 200 North. Project Budget = \$25,000.00; Grant Funding = \$22,500.00; City Match = \$2,500.00.

f. UTAH STATE LIBRARY 2022-2023 LSTA SUB-GRANT. Consideration and possible approval for Price City Library to apply for Utah State Library 2022-2023 LSTA Sub-Grant.

g. TRAVEL REQEST. Nick Tatton and Dana Young ULGT and NFP RFP meetings and ULGT HR Training Summit, North Salt Lake and Lehi, UT, January 30, 31, 2023. UAMPS Travel balance 22-23 FY. Nick Tatton (Primary), Steve Richardson, (Intermittent), Rick Davis (Intermittent), UAMPS monthly committee and board meetings, Feb. 14-15, Mar 14-15, Apr. 18-19, May 16-17, June 10-21, Salt Lake City. Tamara Gray and Kamra Davis to attend the Utah Recreation and Parks Association Conference in St. George March 12th-16th, 2023. Agent Parry and Captain Radcliffe, Drug Task Force Training Feb. 8th-9th, 2023 in St. George. Mayor Kourianos, Presentation at State Capital, Salt Lake City, Utah, April 19, 2023.

h. BUSINESS LICENSE. Craftee Designs By Jody, for Jody Pierce at 375 S Carbon Ave. Metro National Title, for Rodney A. Newman at 175 E 100 S. Four Corners Community Behavioral Health at 28 S 100 E.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS No unfinished business was discussed.

Mayor Kourianos asked for a motion to close the regular City Council meeting.

Councilmember Marsing moved to close the regular City Council meeting. Councilmember Miller seconded and motion carried.

The regular City Council meeting was adjourned at 5:41 p.m.

APPROVED:

ATTEST:

Michael Kourianos, Mayor

Jaci Adams, City Recorder